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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
         
The purpose of this amendment 01 is to provide answers to questions as shown in the table below.  
 
Number Question Received on 6 Jun 2022 Answers 

1 
Does this mean that the material should be 
delivered to the ship starting from 12 Sep and the 
complete removal of the scaffolding by 14 Nov ? 

Yes - this is the correct interpretation 

2 
What is the approximate installation schedule for 
this project and N6824622Q0076, each of the 12 
scaffolds ? 

Contracting office can only provide answers to 
questions relating to this specific requirement 
with RFQ # N6824622Q0075. The production 
start date is 12 Sep 2022 and the production end 
date is 14 Nov 2022 

3 

In case if our company gets awarded for both this 
project and N6824622Q0076, would it be 
possible that all 12 scaffolding materials be 
brought into the ship at once? 

All coordination AFTER award is to be done 
between the contractor and the ship  officer. This 
cannot be appropriately answered nor determined 
BEFORE award announcement. 

4 
What is the contract amount for similar work 
done previously? 

We cannot answer this question given this 
requirement is open to all interested vendors for 
purposes of fairness. 

5 
Would it be possible to do the site visit this 
week? If not, could we ask questions directly to 
the person in charge ? 

All questions before award in the solicitation 
phase must be handled by the Contracting Office. 
After award, coordination can be done directly 
with the person in charge.  

6 
Could you show us pictures of the place where 
the scaffolding will be installed and the lay down 
area? 

No pictures will be provided 

- 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 
 
 


